United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION
Official Records*

SIXTH COMMITTEE

54th meeting

held on

Wednesdsy, 28 November 1979
at 10,30 a.m,

New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SLith MEETING
Chairman: Mr. ZEHENTNER (Federal Republic of Germany)
CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 11k4: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED
NATIONS AND ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued)

Distr. GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the

i 1 bl ” - . r
signature of a member of the delegation concerned Yv!.ﬁ_lm one week of the date of A/C. 6/314/SR. 51;
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550,

866 Unit>d Nations Plaza (Aleoa Building), and incorporated in 2 copy of the 3 December 1979
record.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

each Committee.

79"58890 /co »



The mecting wos called to order at 10.50 a.n.

THE SPROIAL CORTITRE O '[iD CHARTTR OF THE ULWED
ANTHG Q7 DU ROLE OF TIHT ORGATIZATIC (mm'nued>
A/30 /280 and Corr.ly A/C.6/3L/L. O/WPV.;, L.10/Rev.1,

1. s L invited the United iations Legal Coursel to address the Committes
in conneorion with draft resolutions A/C.G/3W/L.0/%ev.l and 1,.10/Rev.l,

2. ilr. SUY (Under-Sccreotery-Goneral, the Legal Counsel) made a statoment,®

3. Ur, CAR (Libyan Arab Jarshiriva) said his daolepation had elways been
concerned to onsure that the Secrctariet was not vlaced in a difficult rosition, ax

Jor that reason it nad, in aprcement with the delemation of Cuinea, introduced
o numbor of changes in overalive pararraph 2 of the original draft resolution
(#/C.6/30/1.8). He wishad, howvever, to comment on certain points raised in the
stoteoment made by the Legal Counsol. Tt should first be noted that the opening
clausce of operative paragranh 2 (z) of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l reforred
to the views oxXpresscd by States, and not by the SccretdrA@t or any other body,
within the relevant United dations bodies, namely the General Assembly, the
Cecurity Council and the Special Committeoe on the Charter of the United HMations and
on the Strengthening of ths Role of the Orgenization. Similarly, the efforts and
propossls made to alleviate the offects of the use of the right ol veto, referred
to in onerative mparasraphs 2 (b) and (c¢) respectively, meant the offorts and
rroposals of States. The Secrcotarict was therefore nerely being askod to reflect
on those vicws, offorts and nroposals with a view to providing the Special
Committec with the necessary ruidelines to carry out its task. So far as the time
ractor was concerned, he recosnized that it was perhaps unroalistic, in view of
the Secretariat's heavy workload and the time and effort that would ke required to
assess the experiecnce pained over 3h years, to expect it to complete its study in
tima for the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly, He considered, however,
that the General Asscmbly, without in any vay vrejudping the issue, should request
tne Secretariat to empark on its study and thet it should review the vosition, if
necessary, at its thirty-fifth session. At that time, tho sponsors of tae draft
rrwoWu‘»on would give sympathelic consideration to such protlems as the Secrctariat
cncounteored.  The need for cutside consultants could be decided at the

scssion in the light of Lthe nrogress made.

Lastly, he trusted that the statement made by the Legel Counsel would be
cirveulated to all delegations in vicow of its importance.

% The full Lext of the statcment made by the Legal Counsel will be issued
a5 document A/CL.E/3L/6,

/e



A/C.G/3k /3R, 5L
Wnﬁ7tﬂh

n on dreft resolutions

ate on the itor had been concluded,

J«  she CHATRMAN seid that, as the osneral deb
voula invite Committee to take a de-~isdo

AJC0C/34/ 1.8 /Rov.) and T,.10/Rav. 1.

7 - S — \ . Y ‘o . L Ly
0 r. HOSLLNT (Israel/ aslked 1f he could make a statement relating to those

iz

tro draflt resolutions.

i m ~ T A 3 Ly - 3 - 1 L n [ ", -
[ The CEATRMAL said ho considared that such a stabtement vould not be in ordor as
N

b T P
Lo gencral debate hed bae

0. bir, ROSIUSTOCK (United States of America) seid that the Committee should not
on to oendorse without commert a nrocedurc which was at variance with long-

and therefore presumably correct, practice. The general debate was so
which did not enter into the
nronouncencnts on procecural

IS «,il’ler s
called becausce it was a debate on genaral metters
ereelfics of drafl resclutions and the Cormittee, whose
matters should be ragarded as rarticularly porsuasive, should not tale any dacision
tuat blurred the distinction between that debate and the discussion on draft

prepared to agree that the Conmittee should proceed
to a vote on the draft resclutions before it, vrovided that the intent was to save

accept such a procedure on the ground that there was some
it should be

resclutions. Jlo vas, howover,

time,  But he could not
prorricty in a deobate on a draft resclution, ner any ruling thatl
disalloved simely because the general debate had bean concluded.

vointed out that rule 131 of the Gencral Assembly's rules of
auegtion, the
the order

9. The C©
rrocedure provided that, if two or more proposals related to the same
-

ormittee should, unless it decided otherwise, vote on the provosals in
in

- vhich they had been submitted. The Comnittee should therofore normally vote

first on draft resolulion A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1.

10, fr. KOLESHIK (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republicc), sveaking on a point of
order, caid that draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l did not provide for the

it requestcd the Special Cormittee to submit a
the permanent members of

nachinery to implemernt its terms:
report on possible alternatives to the unanimity rule of
the Security Council, but did not stipulate that the Special Committee's mandate
should be reneved, In the circumstances, elementary logic seemed to dictate tha
Committee should deal first with draft resolution A/C.6/3L4/L.10/Rev.]

the Sixth
with draft resolution A/C.E/3U/L.8/Rev.1.

and ondy thercafter, if at all,

11, ilr. OHAR (Libyan Arao Jemahiriya) said that according to rule 131 of the rules
P c%dhre draft resoluticn A/C.6/3L4/1,,6/Rev.1l, which had been submitted before
draft rcsoluc10n A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.1, should be votod on first, Since those tLuo
draft resclulions were not contradictory, there was no need to accord priority to
raft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Ecv.l. Te expreossed the hope that the represcntetive
the foviel Union would not nress his provosal to accord such priority

Mr. XOLBGHIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reiterated that it would be

lozical to vote on draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.6/Rev.l first since it contained
Special Cormittee, wnose mandate had not yvet heen
He pointed out that in rule 131 the

z set of instructions to the

renowed and which therefore did not exist.

/
/eae



B nllss it docides otherwise™, allowed the Commitbos to cecide on the order
1i \licn it would vote on the draft resolutiors under consideration. Thercofore,
tis delesation insisted that the guostion of according rricrity to draf+
roselution A/CVG/3L/L.10/Rev.E should be considored. o h
delegation had hopod that a spirit of co-operation
srocoedure to be followed in dealing with the two

i L
utions. Althoush the nropesel of the Soviet Union wes logical, it wa

o '>t ; ous 3
ot onrticularly well foundoed ir the comwlomertary nature of the two draft
rocolutions and in the Light of the rules of nrocedure. 1o thorefore reguested the

rovresontative of the Sovict Union not to press his proposal,

W0SINISTOCK (United States of fmorics) said thet the issue was rot that
dralt resolutions wore conmnlomentary or contradictory, but that the

of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Tev,1 first would be a meanirgless act
cinc~ 1l would give instructions to a committeoe wnich did not exist. Tis delegation
could not understand why -ny delegation vould insist that the Committes shoulu act
in o mainér vhich made no sengse,  Accordine to the rulos of ~rocedurc it was
clcoarly wossiible to request that priority should ve accorded to a given regsolution.
ids wolegation would vete in favour of voting on draft resclution A/L.C/Jh/L 10/Rev.l
i and exressed the hope that other delepstions would do likewise. Then, iT
Corwmittee wished to do 5o, it could vote on déraft resclution A/C.6/34/L.6/Rcv.1

2 -

pive the Speceial Cosmittee speeific instructions.

19, lir. MNIOHA (Tvory Coast) ag wittered little whether the draft
~esoluticns wers comw I“NCHLJT’ or contradictory. Tn accordance with rule 131 the

Sixti Committce was clearly cnbitled to decide on the order irn which the two draft
resolations should be nut Lo the vote.

lf- ‘. OUAR (Libyan Arab Jomehiriye) seid that nis delegation was not oncosed to
ving priority to dralt resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/3ev,l if therc was a valid reasgon
r doing so. The twe draft recolutions, however, were not contradictory. 'he
reascns nut forvard by the Soviet Union and the United Jc'ltcu would be more cogent
17 there was a considerable time-lag between the adontion of the two draft
szolutions.  His delepation had apnealed to the delegation cf the Sovist Union not
nross its mronoszl in order to maintain the nesceful atmospnere which nreveiled
I : lle renewcd his appeal to the deolepations of the United
ates and the Soviet Unieon not 4o vress the nreovosal to accord priority to draft

~

vrnolivtion A/COG/34/0.10/ev, 1 in view of the leck of a valid reason for doing so.

e -

Lupaﬂ) supported the appeal of tho represontative of the Libyan
a tnat the tvwo draft resolutions should be dealt with in the order
had been submitted, Tt was not strictly srpealing correcl to statce
At bhic ~p901a1 Commitfce currently did not exist and tkat draft ryboluclon

2 /C6/35/L,10/Rev. 1 should thereforce ke given priority. Since both draft
rrgolutions werce bascd on the assumnticon thqt the Snecicl Cormittee continucd to
~risl, thera was no log ical reason for considering draft resolution

L

e //J4/T 10/Rev.l first.

u.

0
<

=

wnick thoy

[o))

A



AJC.6/3L/5R. 54
Pnglish
Page 5

} (Israel) said that if operative paragraph 4 of drafi resolution
AJC.G/30/L. 8 Rev. 1 imolied the renewal of the mandzte of the Syecial Committec for
e years, docuzment A/C.6/34/L.13 should perhaps be revised to make allowances Tor
toat implication.

10 F1an TT. ¢ N . R ; :
=¥ Ir. JUZTL (Crochoslovakia) said that in view of the logical and legal reasons
by the representatives of the Soviet Union and the United States. his

Zilven
delegation supported the proposal to give priority to draft resolution
A/C.G/30/L. lO/hev 1.

add

______ (United Republic of Tanzania) said thet it did not matter which
draft rebolutlom was voted on first. He would vote against according priority Lo
draft resolution A/C.5/3L/L.10/Rev.l as a symbolic crotest against the procedural
manceuvres designed to make a substantive point.

21. The CIAIRIAI invited the members of the Sixth Committee to vole on the
propose =1 thal Cract resolution £/C.6/34/1L.10/Rev.1 should be put to the vote before
raft resolution A/C.6/34/1,.8/Rev.1.

22. The prorosal was adopted by 64 votes to 29, with 23 abstentions.

g_gi} DUIAIT drew sttention to the administrative and financial implications

draft resoluticn A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.l, given in document A/C.G/34/L.13.

. de TARTA (Portugal), ~e”V"ﬁ in explanation of vote hefcre the vote, said
that hig delefablon found 1t e"L cely difficult to explain its vote on one d¢uft
resolution without mentionirng the t}er. He felt that the extreme sensitivity of
many delegations with regard to the vhole question of reviewing the Charter made 1t
shculd avoid any kind of open cornfrontation in order

immerative that the Conmittee
not to weaken the Organization, instead of strengthening it. Since draft
resolution A/C.C/34/7,,10/Rev.]l would give the Special Committee o mandate capable
o7 producing a reascnable degree of harmony, his delegation fully supnorted that
draft resolution and would vote in favour of it, rrovided draft resolution
A/C.6/3L/1.8/Rev.1 was not adopted by the Committee.

25, The CHATRMAN reminded the representative of Portugal that the explanation of
vote related to dralt resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.1l. If the representative of
Pertugal wished tc explain his vote on draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l he
snould do so when that draft resolution was put to the vole.

- o AT r \ e . P . - -
26, Mr. DIATZXA (United Republic of Tanzania) said that his delegation would
abstain from voting on draft resolution A/C.6/3%/L.10/Rev.l as a vrotest against
the untenable manner in which the Special Committee had tried to carry out its work

in the past two years, for the draft resolution was not designed to correct the
vrocedurel nistakes committed by the Special Cormittea. Tis delesation objected to
the sixth preambular paragraph, which stated that prosress had been made in
fulfilling the mandate of the Special Comnittee, since the Special Committee had
not made any progress and, if anything, had been retrogressing. Turthermore, he
objected %o The vague terminology de%crlolnb the mandate of the Special Committee.

The phrase, "to identify those /hw losalg/ which have awakened svecial interest™,

/oe.



= ON

vy

fl),.J<
(> 0 2

.6/3L
c1ist
e 6

“J

H

(lir. ¥ateka, United Deopublic

of Tanzania)

in operetive paragraph 2 (a), was meaningless, since the Sixth Committee was told
eacii year that certain proposals had awaliencd interest, bul that it had not been
possible to agree on them. Operative paragraph 3 (b) was objectionablce wo his
delegation becausc it sought to maintain the untenable position of including in the
gncial Committee’s agenda the question of retionalization of existing procedures,
1ch had outlived its usefulness in the Special Committee and should have been
leted. 1is delegation alsc cobjected to ovnerative paragraph L because it felt
at the question of the peaceful settlement of disputes should not be included in
he mandate of the Special Committee. Lastly his delegation objected to the use of
2he wvords "pgeneral agreement’ in operative parasraph 5, which were designed to
frustrate tne work of the Special Committee by maintaining the so-called funanimity
of consensus’

< d oF o
D‘O oy

%

27. lir. ROSTISTCCK (United States of America) szid that his delegation had hoped
that draft resolution A/C.G5/34/L.10/Rev. 1 could be adopted without objection.
Vhile he sympathized wvith delegations that wished to have the draft resolution put
to the vote, he felt that in view of the wide range of countries that were
spongoring the draft resolution and the considerable effort they had made to make
it acceptable it should be possible for the Sixth Committee to adopt it without a
vote. Delegations that had misgivings about the draft resolution could vnlace
thelr reservations on record.

28. The Committee’s work on the item relating to the Special Committee on the
Charter had begun with a divided vote. It had subsequently become evident that it
vas vorth the effort to try to achieve consensus and the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.1l had been guided by that spirit. It might very well
be that once the Special Committee completed its work, the Sixth Committee would
decide that the whole exercise had been ill advised. lMembers might even cease to
be appalled, as his delegation had been, at statements such as the one nade
recently in another Committee ty the re?resentative of India, whe had said that
the Orecial Committee was a place where ideas were buried. At the current stage OF
the debate, it was lo be hored that a ratlonal spirit weuld prevail and tnat the
draft resolution could be adopted without objection, with individual delegations
being free to place on record any reservetions they might consider nccessary.

29, 1f, however, the Sixth Committee did not find it possible to adopt the draft
rezclution without a vote, his delegation would be faced with a difficult choice
betireen abstaining end voting in favour of the draft resolution. If it dgecided to
abstain, it would do so because of a doubt as to vhether the political will
cxisted to cnable the Special Committec to accomplish its task. TIf it voted in
favour of the draft resolutiocn, it would do so in recognition of the efforts rade
vy the sponscrs ol the draft resolution and the need to make it possible for all
cdelegations to participate in the work of the Special Committee. IT the draft
resolution was out to the vote, his delegation would vote for it on the
understanding that if an affirmative decision was taken with regard to draft
resolution 4/C.6/3L/7.8/Rev.1, the United States might change its position with
resard o Graft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Rev.l in the plenary meeting, inasmuch as
it could not vote in favour of extending the mendate of the Special Committee
under circumstances where it would have to reconsider seriousiy its cwn
articipaticn in the Svec: ‘al Committee.

[o..



A/C.6/3L/3R. 5k
nglish
Page 7T

30, Mr. XOROMA (Sierra Leocne) said that, while he did not wish to prejudge whether
draft resolution A/C.G6/34/L.10/Rev.l would be adopted, he did wish to point out

vhat if it was, the Special Committee should establish a permanent bureau to
co-ordinate its work throughout the year. If the Special Committee’s mandate wes
renewed, it would surely take into consideration the questions raiscd by the
?eprgsentative of the United Renublic of Tanzania. Likewise, it would surely bear
in glnd the statements made by several delegations to the effect that Lhe issue of
rationalization of existing procedures of the Ceneral Assembly was not germene to
the main task of the Special Committee. The majority of members of the Special
committee had stressed that the central task of the Special Commitiee should be to
study the question of the maintenance of international peace and security. Assuming
chat the Special Committee would bear all those comments in mind and in view of the
assurances given that its next session would be more productive, his delegation
would be prepared to endorse draft resolution A/C.6/34/1..10/Rev.l. He hoped that
digcocuraging statements such as those made by the United States delegation and the
Tndian delegaticns would not be repeated at the next session of the Sixth Committee.

31, lidiss MNALIK (India) said that her delegation wished to reiterate its position
with regard to the examination by the Special Committee of the question of the
reaceful settlement of disputes. IHer delegation had reservations regarding the
seventh preambular paragraoch and operative paragraph L of draft resolution
A/C-6/3Q/L.10/Rev.lﬁ inasmuch as it did not believe that at the current stage it
vas possible tc engage in the codification and development of law on the peaceful
settlement of disputes, whether by means of a declaration or of a convention. The
Charter of the United Waticns and other international legal instruments already
contained sufficient provisions on the peaceful settlement of disputes. It was not
& question of improving on existing instrurents or devising nev ones, but rather of
States demonstrating the political will to settle disputes peacefully. In that
cennexion, her Government had always emphasized that such settlements should be
achieved mainly through bilateral agreements.

32. Her delegation would vote in favour of draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.1C/Rev.l,
but could not endorse the seventh preambuler paragraph or operative paragraph L.

33, Mr. DRAMOU (Guinea) said he shared the concerns of the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.6/3L/1.10/Rev.1l, but alsc had misgivings about certain statements in
it, such as the claim that the Special Committee had made progress in its work. The
Special Comnittee had not been able to make progress because 1ts mandate was
vitiated and it had, consciously or unconsciously, lost sight of its main purpcse
and allowed its attention tc be diverted to secondary questions. iis delegation
was not opposed to the existence of the Special Committee, which made it possible
for Members to exchange views on the possibility of revising tne Charter, a matter
w0 which the third world countries atbtached great impcrtance. ilowever, the Special
Cormittee would not be able to work effectively unless some dynamisn was injected
inte its mandate. His delepation would vote in favour of draft resclution
A/C.O/34/L.10/Rev.1, but if the Sixth Committee did not adopt draft resclution

/oo



_'A/(V O/?)L/L); .
-mglish

- O
Fage O

(v, Dramou, Guinea)

- - - . ) . . -
A/C.6/34/1..8/Rev.1, vhich was intended to make the Special Committee more dynanmic,
his delegation would change its position with resard to draft resolution

WA - - . ) -

£/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.1 vhen it was taken up in the plenary umeeting.

b, Lr. ROSEIIE (Israel) said his delegation had reservations with regard to the
new nrocedure adopted at the current 1eet1 ng for the consideration of draft
resolutions. The Sixth Committee had always given delegstions an opportunity to
discuss draft resolutions as such Defore they were put to the vote, thus giving
sponsors an ovportunity to express their views without infringing rule 128 of the
rules of procedure. He hoped that the procedure adovted at the current meeting
vould not set a precedent. TIn view of the ruling made by the Chailrman, he wished to
exvlain his vote on draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Rev.l. In his statement at the
3bth meeting of the Sixth Committee, he had indicated that his delepation had never
bzen very enthusiastic about the item as a whole; if the draft resolution was put
tc the vote, his delegation would indicate its position accordingly. lHowever, he
Joined others in hoping that the draft resolubion would be adepted without
objection or without a vote.

35. le wished to say a Tev words about paragraph 9 of draft resolution
A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.1, vhich gave expression to an initiative taken by the delegation
of liexico which he had supported in the general debate. At that time, he hac

rested that, apart from the urgency of bringing up to date the Revertory of
“roctice of United Fations Orpans as quickly as nossible, there was also an urgent
i to reprint earlier volumes of the Repertory which had long been out of print in
any language and consequently unavailable tovﬂégy Miembers of the United Jations.
Jith the assistance of the Secretariast he had locked into the question more closely.
According to nis information, the itens that were completely out of stock were basic
velures TV, the table of contents and subject index of those volumes and volumes
and I of supplement Ijo. 1. There was an adeguate number of copies still
available of supplements Nos. 2 and 3 and the table of contents and subject index
to supplements Ilos. 1-3. He also understood that the volumes which had originally
been published in English, French and Spanish, had been printed in less than the
number of copies that was curlently usual for United Mations documents. That print
run, going back to 1955, meant that stocks had vprobably been exhausted before quite
a large number of countries had become Members of the United N¥ations.

36, Ilis inquiries had alsoc led him to understand that the total estimated cost of.
aprinting the outmofunrint Gocuments in adequate numbers -- 1,000 in English, 500 in
frepch and 250 in Spenish - by modern means of reproduction of out-of-print books,

would, at current prices, come to no more than $113,050 and it was a Tailr estimate
that about 25 per ~ent of that sum could be recovered by normal sales within a
relatively short pericd. The Repertory was undoubtedly one of the primary source
materials for understanding the application of the Charter in practice. It was a
document which ougat to be in the vossession of every delegation and Foreign
‘Hnistry at least and of every depository libary of the United Fations and of course
slso be rorce generally available around the world. As he understood 1t, revrinting
ol cut-of-print United Jatiouns vublications, e pvv1317y when they were of continuing
imnortance, was & matter which could safely be left in the hands of the appropriate
1 wrtr snbs of the Secretariat. Tt might have been advissble to introduce into

VAR

3] “ﬂ oY



A/C.E/34/8R. 5k
English
Page 9

(\ir. Roscnne, Tsrael)

erarraph 9 of draft resclution A/C.6/34/1,.10/Rev.l a further subparasraph

wwesting tie Secretary-General to reprint as soon as possible those issues of the
?bT Repertory and supplements vhich werce currently out of print for distribution among
sember States, but as doubted that there vas any strict necessity for such a

37. Iz therelore expressed the hope that the corpetent depariments of the
Secretariat weould lock inte the matter thoroughly and thet the necessary orders could
could be pgiven for the reprinting as scon as pessible. Finally, he should verhaps
d that his deleration had no direct interest in the matter. It had an adeguate
aunver of copies of 211 the publications he nad mentioned, both in the Permanent
Hission in New York and in the IMnistry for Foreign Affairs.

3. Mr. BUAY (China) said that, in princivle, his delegation could accept draft
resoliution 4/0 .0/3L/1,.10/Rev.1, but wished to point out that certain paragraphs of
1 5 expressed by the
recard and cxpresged the
onsider those views,

the draft resciution were inadeguate. Ile endorsed the views
representative of the United lepublic of Tanzania in that
hope that in {uture the Special Committec would seriously c

I8

39 My. AIDERSON (United Lingdom) mointed cut that at the thirty-third session of
the General Assenbly, the resolution extending the mandate of the Special Cormittee
he Cherter had been adopted without a vote. His delegation hoped that draft

resolution A/C.G/3L/0.10/Rev.l would also be adopted without a vote.

=l LLIANT dndicated that since there had been a request for a vote on draft
rosclution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.1, he would put it to the vote.

STHSTOCK (United States of America), speaking on a point of order,

4l Wy, 0§
“einted out Luut his delegation had vproposed that the draft resclution should be

adopted without objectlon.

ho, LATTEA (United Renublic of Tanzania), supvorted by lir. OMAR (Libyan Arab
Jamshiriya) insisted that the draft resoluticn should be put to the vote.

43, The CHATRVAN put draft resclution 4/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l to the vote.

LL,  The draft resolution was adocpted by 98 votes to none, with 23 abstentions.

5. Mr, M-KHASAINEH (Jordan), speaking in explanation of vote, sald his delegation
would have be happy to zo along with a consensus on draft resclution

MC.6/30 /T ]O/Pev.* nad there been one. Since a vote had been taken, his delegation
nad aostalned. Although in principle it was in favour of reneving the mandate of
the Zrecial Committee, it had some difficulty with certain parts of the draft
resclution, particulerly paragravh 5. In the view of his delegation, while geoneral
agreement was important, the practice of working by consensus had been responsible

Tor the stagnation of the work of the Special Committee,

o




A/C.G/34/SR. 5k
Inglish
Pase 10

e T TOT TQIITIC : n : LR .
LG, My, XOLTSWIK (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics). speaking in explensticn
of sing : gatior

Yote, sald that his delegation had abstained from voting. [is delesation’s
position as based on its omposition in princinle to any attempt o re;ise the
Qhar?e?. His Qelegation had always been in Ffavour of strenathéning the role of
phe Un}ted dations and enhancing its effectiveness as an important instrument for
the maintenance of international mneace and sceurity, for which strict observance
gf the Charter was essential. The United Yations had made and continued to make
1mpor§a@t contributicns to the maintenance of wneace and security and had nplayed

a positive role in the development of international détente. As a result of the
efforts made by the United Hations and llember States in accordance with the
Sharter9 the_wo?ld had.been spared the scourge of a world war for more than

30 vears. His delegation was convinced that the Special Commictcee could make
Progress in its work only if all its members directed their efforts towards
finding methods for better utilizing the opvortunities provided by the Charter
on the basis of the strict application of its nrovisions. The attemnts of
certain merbers of the Special Committee Lo seek to enhance the effectiveness

of the United Nations throush revision of the Charter should be rejected as
dangerous and departing from the norm. The draft resolution just adopted did not
block the nrospects for the work of the Special Committee, but did not provide
sufficient puarantees osainst renewed attacks on the Charter. i

h7. The CHAIRIAT said thac, since the Committee had alovted draft resolution
A/C.6/30/T . 10/Rev.1, he tool it that it wished to take note with appreciation of
the offer made by ihe Government of the Philiprines to host the 19730 session of
the Snecial Committee in JManila (A/C.6/31/L.11) and to recommend o the General
Assembly that the invitation should be accepted.

E 0

5. It was so decided.

Lo, The CHAITMAY invited the Committec to vote on draft resoluvion

A/C.G/34/L. 8/ Rev. 1.

50. gLinjgﬁﬂﬂﬁigggg_ﬂUnited States of America) seid that draftc resolution
A/C.6/34/T.8/Rev. 1 sought to alter the mandate of the Special Cormittee set forth
in draft resolution A/C.5/3L/L.10/Rev.1l and that the Cormittee should therefore
not vote on it. Draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.3/Rev.l would force delegations TO
take a position on the question of the right of vetvc of the vermnanent menmbers of
the Security Council. He therefore moved, pursuant to rule 131 of tae rules of
procedure , that draft resolution AJC.6/30/1.8/Pev.1 should not be nut to the vote.

51. lir. OM&Bﬂ(Libyam Arab Jamahiriya) recuested a rccorded vote on draflt
resolution A/C.6/3L/1.8/Rev.l.

52, . KATEKA (United Republic of Tanzania), supvorted by lir. AMINI (Comoros)

aaid that the United States motion was cntirely out of order and did not serve
any useful purvose. The draft resolution should be put to the vote and members
who cppaesed it could vete arainst it. Tt had been understood at the beginning of
the meeting, when discussing the issue of vhich draft resolution should be given
priority, that both draft resolutions would be voted on.

/...



AfC.G/2h /s8R 5N

Tnglish
Pare 11
53, S (Jemaica) annealed to the United Staces representative not to
nress
} - o I . PN . S .
ok, TSWbC (United States of Inerica) said he regretted that his

“Gwe"aulon could not accede to the reguest made by the revresentative of Jemaica.
Iis motion was not improver and was purely within the scope of rule 131, which
Sgated that i two or more pronosals related to the seme cuestion, the Committee
mleght, after each vote, decide whether to vote on the next pronosal. His
delegaiion was forced to press its motion because the conseocuences of adopting
draft resolution A/C.G6/3L/L.8/Rev.l would be extremelvy unfortunate, inasmuch as

the craft resolution altered the mandate of the Svecial Committee. Iis

deiegation could oven argue that the dralt resolution constivuted a reconsideration
of the Special Committee's mandatc, but would not do sc because it 4id not wish to
oren a lencsthy debate. His delezation was moved by a sincere desire to allow all
rembers of the Sixth Committee to express themselves as to vhether they wished to
nave the mandate of the Snecial Cormittee changed in mid scream. If a vobe was
taken on drafi rescluticn A/C.C/34/L.0/Rev.l, members would have to bear in mind
considerations other than cthe question of the fubture of the Special Committee.
It vas essential that all members should have an ommortunity to express thenselves
on those other considerations under anpronriate circumstances.

55. lr. OMAT (Libysn Areb Japahiriva) said that draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.0/Rev.l
d1d not immiv ary chanre in the mandate of the Snecial Committee. Tt simply
requested the Secretary-General o prerarc a sbudy on a question which the Special
Cormittee would quite naturally consider even if the study was not prevared. In

the view of his deleration, the cuestion fell within the mandate of the Tpecial

aid down in the resolutions previously adopted by the CGeneral

Committee as la
Assembly ena the drafTt resolution which the Sizth Committee had just adcopted.

50. The Comivtee had already decided o vote on both draft resolution
A/C.G/3L/L.10/Rev.1 and draftc resolution A/C.G/34/L.8/Rev.1, nd had already
begun the votings nrocess. He urged thst draft resolution A/C 5/34/1.59/Rev. 1

should be pub to the vote immediately.

1

fr. PHOLO (Lesotho) and Mr. HOUNCAVQU (Benin) anrced

that dféfgmfecoiaﬁigh A Q634 5/ Tev. 1 should be put to the vote immediately.

5T. Hr, AL CHAFFART (Yemen)) r.

Bl Lr, wUCTARTTYU< (Theiland) said that, in the lisht of the Legal Counsel’s
statement calllnc = attention to the farureachlng imnlications of perapgranh 2 of
draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.0/Rev.l, his delesstion, and, he suspected . a number
require more time for reflection. In view of the labeness of

a
DN

of others. wonld )
the hour, he pronesed the adjournment of the meeting.

5C. M R (Libyan Arab Jamshiriva) observed that the reprasentaitive of Thailand
had not been present at the beginning of the meeting when the Lepal Counsel had
made his staterment. The Legal Counsel had not objected to the study requested in
the drarft resocluticn, but had merely expressed some apprehensions and had sounded
a2 note of cawtion. e had thousht that his delesation had made 1t clear that the
ain of {the draft resolubion was not tc put the Secrevariat in an avkward position,
and he had avtempted to allay the Lemal Counsel’s aporehensions. lle therefore honed

that the revnresentasive of Thailand would not press his proposal.

/...



A/C.G/3L/SR. 5k
Tnoglish
Pare 12

- - e (e s ] ) - . .. . :
50, pzl*}AmhﬁA;(Unltﬂo Republic of Tanzania) said that the wronosal of the
renresentacive of Thailand was precinitous and unfortunate . and should be rejocted
by the Cormittee.

N
<
o]
p=s
N
9]
ci
@]
(O8]
=

5l The pronosal of ghe renresent tlve of mbali ind vas rejected by 5
with 20 abstentions.

ir, CARTVICH (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Renublic) said that he supporsed
the Fn*ted States Droposal; since paragrarh 1 of draft resolution o
A/C.C/30/L.E/Rev. ] called for a revicw of the rule requirins che unanimity of
permanent rembers of the Security Council. The instructicns to the Special
Cormitgice conbained in the draft resolution were tendentious and would require it
to do something which was not within its mandate. The draft resolution vas,
moreover , at variance vith the Charter, which stipulated in Article 109 that
amendnancs to the Charter were tc be adonLed by a General Conference of the
Fembers of the Organization. Pararranh 2 of the draft resolution would, as the
Leral Counsel had observed. recuire the Secretary-Ceneral o excecd his nowers
by evoluocing: the actions 0f States.

-

3. iir. OHAR (Libyan Arab Jamzhiriye), sunported by Mr. DINZ (lexico), Ix. DRAVOU
(Guinea), and I'r. SAIBA BA (Mauritania), said that the Inlbed States nroposal ves
tlie Committee had already taken a decigsion to vote on draft

out of order, a
resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1

,\ 0

N

v

¢

.. lr. ROSTUSTOCK (Unived States of America) said chat rule 121 would b

)

Mtanlngleso 1f once one resolution had been put te a vote a committee was bour
co vobte on o second resolution on the same subject. Tis delepation's pronosal
was entirely in keeping with the meaning, svirit and purncse of rule 131, If
there had been any Goubt concernins thet fact, the Chairman’s earlier ruling in
connexion vith the Portusuese representative's explanation of vote on draft
resolution A/C.G/3L/1L.10/Rev.l should have clecared up the situatiorn. The
senaration of the two draft resolutions had been exnressly recognized by the
Chairmen®s ruling, which had been objected o by no one. Ue therefore requested
the Chairman co rule on the pronriety of his delecation’s proposal.

65. The CHATRIIAI said that, in the absence of apreement in the Committee, the

s

United States mronosal should be mut to the vote.

5G. The United States vromosal was rejected by 42 votes to 33, with
20 abstentions.®

67 . The CHATT AT invited delepations which wished to explain their vote before
the vobe on drafc resolution A/C.G/3L/L.3/Rev.l to do so.

8. 1r., de FARIA (Portusal) said that the instructlons contained in the draft-
resolution were an invitation to open confrontation. Accordingly, his delegation
rould vote asainst the draft resolution. Should the draft resolution be adopted,
his deleecation would no longer te in a nosition to suppord draft resolution
AfC.G/34/L.10/Rev.1, as it had done earlier, in any future vote.

See para. 73 pelow. /



AJC.G/3L/OR.5)
nelish
Paoce 13

6o, Ur. KOLESUTK (Uni i i Soeialist ! i i i i
o 1 T nion of Scviet Sceialist Republics) said that his delesation

(OHLﬂ vote awq1nst the draft resclutilon because it contradicted draft resolution
\/C.G/3 h/«,WD/wev 1 which had been adovpted earlier.

C i} e 4
0. The princinle of unenimity amons the rermanent members of the Security Council

was a key provision of the Charter reflecting the recosnition that there must be
ggreeﬁ¢nt cmong the nermanent rmembers whenever decisions were taken on matiers
1EYOlYlng the maintcnance of international peace and seccurity. In addition, the
Ur}nClhle of wnanimity reflected the ecuality of States having different economic
;n@ social systems and constituted a sound ruarantee apainst the Security Council's
veinr used by any prour of States as a weanon agalnst countries with different
soclal strucuures.

Tl. The princicle of unanirity was realistic and the best of all mossible
arrangements Tor the Security Council. Any revision of that nrineciwle would
Vcaken the role of the Council and undermine the very existence of the United
Tations, and that would be detrimental first and foremost to che develoning
couniries. The reason vhy many decisions of the United Nabions went unheeded
could not be traced to any defect in the Chartver or in the principle of unanimity,
but rather to the failure of certain States to abide strictly by the provisions
of the Charter. Accordingly, every effort should be made to vromote strict
observance of {the Charter, includings the provision relating to the princinle of

unanimity by all States.

72. The adovption of dralt resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1l would cast doubt on the
further participation of his delepation in the work of the Special Committee.

de appeoled to its sponsors and to all delesations to aprroach the matter
responcibly.

. FRAICIS (Jamaica) said that his delegation had intended to vote against
tne Unived Svabes propesal , but had pressed the wrong button. T¢ should have
been obvious from his delegation‘s vote on the proposal for adjournment that 1t
resolution A/C.5/34/1.8/Rev.1 to the vote

785 1in favour of nutiing draft
imrediately.

Th. lir. KATTKA (United Nepublic of Tanzania), supported by Mr. OMAR (Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya), appealed to members to forgo the ovportunivy to explain their votes
before the vote and proposed that the draft resolubtion should be out to the vote

Immediately.

irdn

S {(¥rance) said thet the Committee had not vet debated the substance

of the draft resolution. Tt was therefore vital that delegations should be ~iven
an ovportunity to express thelr views before the vote. Sorme delecations had
already been given an opportunity to explain their votes before the vobte, and his
delepation wished to exercise its rignt to do so as well.

Tanzenia) said that he would not press his

ess, believed that it mattered little vhether

»fore or after Lhe vote. He suspected that
eally vanted more time for arm-twisting.

75,  Mr. KATEKA (United Republie of
rroposal. His delegstion, nevertghel
delegations exnlained uhevr votes be
delegations onposed to his proposal

77. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, in view of the lateness of the hour, the
Committee should continue its discussion at the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 1.L45 p.m.






